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Afshin Tanouri
Management, Marketing and Entrepreneurship
UNIVERSITY OF CANTERBURY

Dear Afshin

UNIVERSITY OF
CANTERBURY

Te Whare Wananga o Waitaha
CHRISTCHURCH NEW ZEALAND

The Human Ethics Committee advises that your research proposal “Transformative Gamification
Services for Mental Well-being: a Mental Well-being Booster Game for University Students” has

been considered and approved.

Please note that this approval is subject to the incorporation of the amendments you have provided

in your emails of 18" and 27" November 2020.

Best wishes for your project.

Yours sincerely

\/' ::l / /
Dr Dean Sutherland
Chair

University of Canterbury Human Ethics Committee
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